



Minutes of Myuna Colliery Community Consultative Committee
Meeting held at 3:00pm on Wednesday 11 April 2018

1 Attendance

Gerard MARTIN (GM)	– Chairman
John SHOEBRIDGE (JS)	– Community Representative
Ray ROBINSON (RR)	– Community Representative
Mal YULE (MY)	– Centennial Myuna
Pieter VAN ROOYEN (PvR)	– Centennial Myuna
Angela VAN DER KROFT (AvdK)	– Centennial Myuna

Meeting commenced 3.05 pm with a welcome by the Chair.

2 Apologies

Luke CUBIS (LC)	– LMCC Representative
Sandra O'DONNELL (SO)	– Community Representative

3 Previous Minutes

Minutes of 4 October 2017 were adopted.

- Moved by Ray ROBINSON.
- Seconded by John SHOEBRIDGE.

4 Business Arising from Previous Minutes

AvdK asked GM for an update on appointment of a representative from Central Coast Council to join the Myuna CCC. GM reported that there had been no interest to date.

5 Correspondence

5.1 Correspondence In

No new incoming correspondence.

5.2 Correspondence Out

No new outgoing correspondence.

6 Myuna Colliery Presentation

The Myuna Colliery CCC presentation is attached.

6.1 Progress at the mine – operational

- There are no plans to mine in the Great Northern or Wallarah seams in the 5 year mine plan.
- There are currently 3 Super Unit production panels operational in the Fassifern Seam.
- GM enquired about the manning numbers at Myuna. MY stated that the manning level would reach around 250 in the next few weeks due to the new super panel layout.

6.2 Monitoring and Environmental Performance

- An overview of environmental monitoring was provided.
- There were no exceedances or non-compliances during the reporting period.
- RR asked about the drop in manganese levels in the quarterly sampling and the drop in water discharge volume from the site. PvR explained that the water make in both the operational and non operational areas of the underground had decreased, meaning that less water is required to be pumped to the surface and discharged. This may be due to the silting up of the conduits between the lake and the workings. AvdK explained that the manganese monitoring was conducted in the lake, not Myuna's discharge, so that there are other factors impacting on the results.

6.3 Community Complaints and Responses

- No community complaints have been received since the last meeting.

7 General Business

- RR questioned whether “Declaration of Pecuniary or Other Interests” should be added back into the agenda for the meeting. GM explained that he understood that interests only need to be declared once with an update required in the event that circumstances change. AvdK to check Guidelines to confirm.

8 Next Meeting

Wednesday 24 October 2018 commencing at 3.00 pm.

Meeting Closed at 3.35pm.